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1                            Thursday Morning Session,

2                            June 10, 2010.

3                         - - -

4             THE EXAMINER:  Okay.  We will go on the

5 record at this time.  The Public Utilities Commission

6 of Ohio has assigned for hearing at this time and

7 place Case No. 09-1998-TR-CVF, in the Matter of the

8 Jeffrey L. Riffle Notice of Apparent Violation and

9 Intent to Assess Forfeiture.

10             Can you hear me with all the --

11             MR. WRIGHT:  I can.  Try if you can to

12 keep your voice up.  That's pretty noisy.

13             THE EXAMINER:  I am Jim Lynn, the

14 Attorney Examiner assigned to hear this case.  At

15 this time we will have the appearances of the

16 parties, and we will begin with Mr. Riffle.

17             Mr. Riffle, if you could indicate your

18 name, please, and you indicated you don't have a

19 current address but your name, who you drive for.

20             MR. RIFFLE:  Jeffrey L. Riffle and

21 75 Appleview Court, Howard, Ohio 43028, C.L. Richert

22 Trucking Company.

23             THE EXAMINER:  All right.  Thank you.

24 And representing the state of Ohio.

25             MR. WRIGHT:  Thank you, your Honor.  On
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1 behalf of the transportation staff of the Commission,

2 Ohio Attorney General Richard Cordray, my name is

3 Bill Wright.  I would also like to enter the

4 appearance -- an appearance for Anne Hammerstein.

5 And additionally I would like to note the assistance

6 on this case of Ryan Kirk, K-I-R-K.  Ryan is a summer

7 extern in our office, and he assisted in the

8 preparation of the case.

9             THE EXAMINER:  All right.  Thank you.

10             MR. WRIGHT:  We are at 180 East Broad

11 Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215.

12             THE EXAMINER:  All right.  Thank you.

13 Regarding the order of our proceedings the parties

14 have agreed we will have Mr. Riffle go first and then

15 Mr. Wright subsequently.

16             Mr. Riffle, if you would like to come up

17 here to the witness stand, please, and we'll swear

18 you in, and you can make the comments and whatever

19 you have to say about the case.

20                         - - -

21

22

23

24

25
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1                   JEFFREY L. RIFFLE

2 being first duly sworn, as prescribed by law, was

3 examined and testified as follows:

4                   DIRECT EXAMINATION

5 By The Examiner:

6        Q.   Mr. Riffle, have a seat and please

7 describe your perspective as far as the alleged

8 violation that brought you in today.

9        A.   I was headed north on Route 77 doing the

10 speed limit.  Heard on the CB that there was DOT in

11 the middle which wouldn't have made a difference to

12 me either way.  And next thing I know I got lights

13 going on, so I pulled off.  There is an exit ramp, so

14 I pulled off the exit ramp off the side of the road,

15 shut my truck off, and -- rolled down both windows,

16 shut my truck off, just waited for him to, you know,

17 show up.

18        Q.   And what was the conversation?  What

19 he -- the violation that was written up on the

20 inspection report indicates failing to use a seat

21 belt while operating a vehicle and describe your

22 perspective on that.

23        A.   Well, we pulled over.  I was looking this

24 way, and I was looking that way.  And I didn't see

25 him at all.  I didn't see his vehicle at all and so I
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1 didn't know which side he was coming up, so he came

2 up on this side and he tried to open the door.

3        Q.   On the right, the passenger side?

4        A.   That door handle sticks and he couldn't

5 get it open and so he said unlock the door so I

6 pushed the button, he pulled the handle, nothing

7 happened.  He said try it again.  I pushed the

8 button, he pulled the handle, nothing happened again.

9 So then first thing that popped to my mind he is

10 going to think I am screwing with him, you know how

11 you pull forward and somebody tries to open up the

12 door.

13             So what I did next was I thought, well, I

14 am going to have to do it manually so I went to push

15 on my seat belt and I took my shoulder strap and I

16 went this way.  The button is right there, pushed the

17 button, he popped the door, and he jumped up on the

18 step.  And the first thing he said, he was looking at

19 my waist, he said, oh, you are wearing your seat

20 belt, and I'm like this looking this way because he

21 is over here.

22        Q.   He made the remark you are wearing your

23 seat belt.

24        A.   He goes, oh, you are wearing your seat

25 belt, and I am looking down like, yeah, so I didn't
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1 quite get what he was talking about.  Then after

2 that, there was -- there was a conversation about the

3 seat belt itself.  And I was telling him I was having

4 some kind of discomfort and I was -- because I

5 constantly have to pull away from my neck because in

6 that particular model truck my window on that side

7 goes down like this.  It's the model of the truck.

8 It's got a fat berm on the windowsill.  Most of them

9 have thin ones where you put an arm rest.  In other

10 words, when you are driving your truck, this arm is

11 down like this; this one is up like this.

12             THE EXAMINER:  For our court reporter

13 Mr. Riffle is indicating his left arm is up --

14        A.   About 6 inches higher than.

15             THE EXAMINER:  Where his right arm would

16 be.

17        A.   Right.  So, in other words, your seat

18 belt rolls into your neck, the shoulder strap, and

19 that's what I assumed he's -- you know, and I -- we

20 discussed, you know, pulling this away from my neck.

21 I said, yeah, it bothers me sometimes; I pull it away

22 from my neck.

23        Q.   Mr. Riffle, did you indicate that -- when

24 the officer could not get into the vehicle on what I

25 call the passenger side, did you indicate that you



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

9

1 pulled on your belt to unlock the door?  Did you

2 unlatch the belt completely?

3        A.   No.

4        Q.   What did you do again?  Please describe

5 that.

6        A.   What I was going to do on the third time

7 was I was going to manually unhook the seat belt and

8 go over and physically open the passenger door

9 because it wasn't unlocking with the electric.

10        Q.   That's what you were going to do.  What

11 did you end up doing?

12        A.   Well, when I went to take the seat

13 belt -- the shoulder strap off over this way, the

14 button is right there, so the belt is on the wrist on

15 the outside of my shoulder, at that point pushed down

16 on the button, the door pops, he jumps up on the step

17 and looks in.

18        Q.   So you are indicating when you were

19 unable to lock the door, you did not actually have

20 the seat belt off.

21        A.   No, my seat belt was still fastened at

22 the waist, but it was off the shoulder.

23        Q.   Off the shoulder because you had to move

24 to press the button to unlock the door.

25        A.   Because of the commands he was giving me,
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1 responding to his commands plus I was going to do it

2 manually, you know.

3        Q.   I see.

4        A.   It was in this motion like this, boom,

5 and turn this way and, boom, he pops the door.

6             THE EXAMINER:  Okay.  So -- so for our

7 reporter Mr. Riffle is indicating he was --

8        Q.   -- you were turning to the left to hit

9 the button to unlock the door and --

10        A.   No.

11             MR. WRIGHT:  To the right.

12        Q.   Oh, to your right.

13        A.   I was turning to my right, and it was all

14 in one motion kind of thing.

15        Q.   I see.  Okay.

16        A.   It was like this and the button is like

17 there and, boom, and before I could push this button

18 the door popped, he opened the door, and he was up on

19 the step, so at that point when he got up on the

20 step, I assume it's him because it doesn't look like

21 the guy, my seat belt was fastened at the waist, and

22 it was off my shoulder like this.

23        Q.   And that's because you had been turning

24 in the seat to unlatch the door?

25        A.   Right, right.
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1        Q.   I see.  All right.  Thank you for your

2 statements.  I may have further questions.

3        A.   Now, the reason why I was pulling it away

4 from my chest was because I was having -- I have been

5 having pains, and we discussed that, I assume it's

6 him.  And subsequently, a month later, I had a heart

7 attack and had two stints placed in and I have

8 documentation to that plus I have to carry a stint

9 card anyway.

10        Q.   Okay.

11        A.   And I have a leaky heart valve, and I had

12 a bruise, the valve was bruising.  Actually I had a

13 physical bruise on the outside of my chest, so I was

14 having some discomfort.  And the only other thing I

15 can say is it's 9:30 in the morning and he was facing

16 east.  The sun comes up in the east, you know.  I

17 mean, and I talked to the lady on the phone.

18        Q.   This is during the conference call prior

19 to this hearing.

20        A.   Yeah, which was -- I don't even get what

21 that was all about because she didn't -- she didn't

22 know anything about how this goes on your record, how

23 this -- the new laws that come out, you know, that

24 that's points.  Whether it's no points in Ohio it's

25 still points as far as the CBS10A record is.  And I
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1 have never had a seat belt violation in 39 years of

2 driving ever, and this was the seventh time in eight

3 weeks that I had been stopped.

4        Q.   Stopped for what?

5        A.   Well, I had one speed which was the first

6 offense, and it was 72 in a 65.  And that was the

7 first speeding ticket I have had in I don't know how

8 many years.  The one before that was 50 in a 45.  And

9 I was guilty of that and paid it immediately.  I

10 don't have a problem doing that.  The other one was

11 for they got me for -- and I didn't get the paperwork

12 with me today but they --

13        Q.   Well, Mr. Riffle, you don't actually have

14 to go into some of the other violations.  When you

15 made a remark about this is the seventh time, I

16 didn't know if it was other seat belt issues or what.

17 At any rate --

18             MR. WRIGHT:  Excuse me, your Honor.

19 Could you keep your voice up, please?

20             THE EXAMINER:  I'll try.

21             MR. WRIGHT:  Thank you.

22        A.   Well, I am a little upset about this.

23             THE EXAMINER:  Oh, I understand.

24             Mr. Wright, did you have any questions

25 for Mr. Riffle?
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1             MR. WRIGHT:  Yeah, I think just a couple.

2                         - - -

3                   CROSS-EXAMINATION

4 By Mr. Wright:

5        Q.   Again, thank you for -- for appearing

6 this morning, Mr. Riffle.  We appreciate that.  You

7 were headed north on I-77, right?

8        A.   Yes.

9        Q.   And it's your testimony that that was a

10 nice, sunny August morning?

11        A.   Yes.

12        Q.   Is that fair?  Okay.  Now, the problem

13 you've indicated with your shoulder harness is that

14 it tends to roll up into -- into your neck.

15        A.   Yes.

16        Q.   Is that what you testified?  Okay.

17 You -- you stated a moment -- so comfort obviously --

18 I mean, when you are on the road for a long period of

19 time, comfort is important and that's -- that can be

20 irritating; is that a fair statement?

21        A.   It's -- it's just the way the truck is, I

22 mean, you know.  This is the first Kenworth I have

23 ever been in.  I have been in it since April of the

24 following year.  It's just -- you know, it's just a

25 fact of life of different vehicles or different
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1 vehicles, I mean, it's just the way it is.

2        Q.   I can suggest to you that it's the same

3 in a car too.  You always have that tendency for it

4 to kind of bite into your neck.  Now, you made the

5 comment a moment ago that -- that as you were looking

6 at Mr. Hostetler who is sitting next to me, that this

7 doesn't look like the guy that stopped you that day;

8 is that right?

9        A.   Well, you know what, I had a heart

10 attack, so I have a little bit of problem.  No

11 disrespect but the guy looked a little thinner to me,

12 I'm sorry, you know.

13        Q.   So as you sit here today, you can't

14 recall whether or not this was actually the man that

15 stopped -- stopped you and wrote you up; is that

16 correct?

17        A.   You know, honestly I didn't pay that much

18 attention to what the fella looked like.  DOTed me,

19 went around the whole truck and, you know, like I

20 said, between that point and then I had had a heart

21 attack.

22        Q.   Now, the heart attack occurred a month or

23 so after this; is that right?

24        A.   Yes.

25        Q.   Is that your testimony?  Okay.  All
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1 right.  Now, am I correct that at the time -- well,

2 strike that.

3             One other question, you mentioned the sun

4 and the fact that Mr. Hostetler would be looking

5 east, did you not, as part of your remarks?

6        A.   Yeah.

7        Q.   You never mentioned that previously as a

8 factor, did you?

9        A.   I believe I did to the lady that I spoke

10 to.  I mentioned a lot of things to her, but she just

11 didn't -- she didn't --

12        Q.   Would it surprise you if I told you that

13 there's no indication -- in the report that the lady

14 prepared of your phone conversation there is no

15 mention whatsoever of sunshine being a factor at all?

16        A.   No, it wouldn't surprise me because she

17 doesn't -- she kind of dismissed everything.  As a

18 matter of fact, it would surprise me if you could

19 tell me that -- how many cases that she had done a

20 phone conversation with that she found in favor of

21 the driver, let's put it that way.

22             MR. WRIGHT:  Okay.  That's fine.  Can I

23 approach the witness, your Honor?

24             THE EXAMINER:  Yes.

25             MR. WRIGHT:  I would like to have marked
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1 as Staff Exhibit I guess No. 1 a letter that I am

2 going to have Mr. Riffle identify.  Now, after you --

3 copies have already been provided to the Bench and to

4 the reporter.

5             (EXHIBIT MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

6        Q.   After you had initially been cited for

7 this, you requested that conference with the lady,

8 right?

9        A.   I was told to request the conference.  It

10 said you must in that paperwork.  Quite frankly, like

11 I told you before, I've never heard of this court.  I

12 don't know anybody that's been driving that's ever

13 heard of this court.  And no disrespect to you but

14 the lady on the phone also told me that there is --

15 that there was a judge and I go what do you mean

16 there is a judge.  She goes there's going to be a

17 judge there and then I got a letter in the mail that

18 said you're an attorney, you know, plus there was

19 somebody else on that line that she did not identify

20 that when she started stammering she asked some

21 questions to.  So they weren't identified to me

22 during that conference.

23        Q.   The question very simply you did request

24 a conference?  Regardless of why you did it you did

25 it; is that correct?
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1        A.   I was told to.

2        Q.   You were told to, and I am going to hand

3 you this.  This, in fact, is the letter that you sent

4 in requesting a conference; is that correct?

5        A.   That's what I was told to do.

6        Q.   Is that -- was that document prepared by

7 you, Mr. Riffle, requesting a conference; is that

8 your handwriting?

9        A.   Yes, it is.

10        Q.   That is, okay.  Now, thank you.  Now, I

11 notice here -- could you please read just the first

12 line.

13        A.   Seat belt was fastened at waist.

14        Q.   All right.  You have that underlined, do

15 you not?

16        A.   Right.

17        Q.   Okay.  Were you trying to emphasize that?

18 Is that why you underlined it?  You were trying to

19 emphasize that to whomever you were sending the

20 letter to?

21        A.   Yes, because the reports that the -- the

22 correspondence they had sent me had three different

23 things on them.  If you go back through the original

24 paperwork that they mailed me, one said seat belt was

25 not fastened at all.  One said seat belt was
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1 fastened -- not fastened properly so there was like

2 three different explanations of what the deal was.

3        Q.   Regardless of that -- well, excuse me.

4 May I look at --

5        A.   It says right here "Violation Description

6 failing to use seat belt while operating commercial

7 motor vehicle."  That's not obviously true.

8        Q.   And you will notice that some of it

9 appears to be cut off.  But that aside when you were

10 inspected by Mr. Hostetler, you received a copy of

11 that inspection report at that time, did you not?

12        A.   Yeah.

13        Q.   Okay.  And that report indicated -- do

14 you have a copy of that here?  If not, I can refer to

15 something.  I need my exhibit back by the way.

16        A.   Yeah, I got --

17        Q.   Do you have the report itself?  I can

18 provide you with one if need be.  Here.

19        A.   Yeah.  I got a copy right here.

20             MR. WRIGHT:  We'll mark this later.

21        A.   This is the full statement.

22        Q.   Could you read that, please.

23        A.   It says, "Failing to use seat belt while

24 operating commercial motor vehicle.  Driver observed

25 operating a commercial vehicle without wearing his
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1 seat belt properly."

2             THE EXAMINER:  Okay.  And for the court

3 reporter Mr. Riffle is reading from the inspection

4 report --

5             MR. WRIGHT:  He is.

6             THE EXAMINER:  -- that was prepared at

7 that time.

8             MR. WRIGHT:  Your Honor, we will go ahead

9 and mark this if you want me to, mark it now as Staff

10 Exhibit 2, and I will have the witness identify it.

11             THE EXAMINER:  Staff Exhibit 2.

12             (EXHIBIT MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION.)

13             MR. WRIGHT:  Thank you.

14        Q.   Okay.  Thank you for reading that.

15 Now --

16        A.   I feel like I am being ambushed here, you

17 know.

18        Q.   Well, I have a right to question your

19 statements.

20        A.   Right.

21        Q.   And that's the way this works so.

22 Mr. Riffle, you were provided with a copy of that

23 report on that day on August -- what is the date?  On

24 August 18?

25             THE EXAMINER:  August 18.
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1        Q.   Is that right?

2             THE EXAMINER:  18th, 2009.

3             MR. WRIGHT:  August 18, 2009, yes, sir,

4 thank you.

5        Q.   And you have already read what that

6 report says and, in fact, Mr. Hostetler went over

7 that report with you before you took off, did he not?

8        A.   No, he did not.

9        Q.   Okay.  Well, we will go into that later

10 then, that's fine.  Now, fastened -- you made the

11 statement later in this letter and I believe you've

12 testified that the -- that Mr. Hostetler made the

13 comment that, oh, you are wearing your seat belt.

14        A.   Correct.

15        Q.   At that time when he made that statement,

16 he would have observed you with the lap belt on,

17 correct?

18        A.   I would assume.

19        Q.   And that -- that's -- and that's all that

20 was on at that point in time, correct?

21        A.   No.  Technically it was still on my wrist

22 and it was -- my understanding of the law is that the

23 seat belt technically has to be a fist away from your

24 neck, you know, which quite frankly I don't know

25 anybody that would -- I don't know any other way to
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1 say it other than it's BS for somebody to, chicken

2 crap basically someone would cite you for that.  So a

3 fist away from your neck is what I am told what the

4 law is, so even when I was over here and I hit the

5 button, it was still turning my shoulder and it was

6 on my wrist, so technically it wouldn't be proper at

7 that point.  But if I am responding to someone's

8 commands to open a door, you know, I am assuming that

9 I could have, you know, at least unbuttoned the thing

10 and went over and done that and not got in any

11 trouble.

12             THE EXAMINER:  And, Mr. Wright, if I

13 could jump in here a minute.  Mr. Riffle, what you

14 are saying you had the lap and shoulder belt on at

15 the time you --

16             THE WITNESS:  Correct.

17             THE EXAMINER:  -- pulled over from the

18 road and the -- it was not until you were turning in

19 the cab to unlock the door that the shoulder strap

20 moved off of your shoulder and further down your arm.

21             THE WITNESS:  Until I physically moved it

22 off when he commanded me.

23             THE EXAMINER:  When you physically moved

24 it off.

25             THE WITNESS:  To do that and when he had
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1 trouble getting in, at that point there was a little

2 bit of panic like I didn't want him to think I was

3 screwing with him, so it was one of these motions

4 like this and, boom, and then the door popped, but at

5 that point my belt was still fastened, and he seemed

6 surprised.

7        Q.   Fastened at the waist?

8        A.   Yeah.

9             THE EXAMINER:  Fastened at the waist and

10 you are indicating it had been going down over your

11 shoulder until you were turning to unlock the door.

12             THE WITNESS:  Let's understand I had no

13 idea why he was pulling me over so if I was going to

14 deceive him, why would I only for lack of a better

15 way to put it half-ass it, just fasten this part and

16 not this part.  I mean, it just doesn't make any

17 sense and, you know, I begged the lady who I had the

18 first conference with, I said when you go home

19 tonight, look at the trucks coming at you.  Look at

20 the trucks as you go by.  You tell me how many seat

21 belts you see fastened through the window.  When it's

22 got a dark background, you cannot see them.  I have

23 driven by drivers on the road and looked right over

24 next to them, and all you could see was an arm.  I

25 have driven by them where they have had their night
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1 curtains pulled to where you couldn't see them at

2 all.  I have driven by them when you have got a dark

3 shirt on, you can't see the neck.  International has

4 now come out with a fluorescent seat belt now because

5 this is such a problem.

6             THE EXAMINER:  Sure.

7             THE WITNESS:  And in other states,

8 Arkansas, right after this happened, Arkansas, the

9 troopers pull up beside you and they do one of these

10 numbers right here, they look up at --

11             THE EXAMINER:  Indicating they look

12 inside the window.

13             THE WITNESS:  Right.  And what most

14 people do will snap the belt and they will shoot

15 straight on.

16             THE EXAMINER:  Mr. Wright, do you have

17 some additional questions?

18             MR. WRIGHT:  Oh, I have several.

19        Q.   (By Mr. Wright) First of all, you are not

20 an attorney so your interpretation what the law

21 requires is that of a layman, correct?

22        A.   Yeah.  I wanted an attorney because I

23 didn't want to get railroaded.

24        Q.   But you are not an attorney.

25        A.   Right.



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

24

1        Q.   Now, in your request for conference where

2 does it talk -- talk about -- where do you make the

3 statement that it's -- would be impossible for the

4 officer to have observed whether you had your belt on

5 or not in the cab?  Where does -- here, if you want

6 to look at it again.  Where does it say that in

7 there?

8        A.   Well, what's the question again?

9        Q.   My question is in your request for a

10 hearing you state, do you not, your basis for

11 believing the violation was wrong?

12        A.   First of all, this is like brief.  My

13 understanding was the conversation about all this

14 was --

15        Q.   I have asked you a question, sir.  Please

16 answer the question.

17             THE EXAMINER:  Answer his question,

18 Mr. Riffle.

19        Q.   Where in there does it -- do you state

20 that -- that the sun would have distracted or made it

21 impossible for --

22        A.   I didn't state that.

23        Q.   Okay.

24        A.   It's my understanding that was going to

25 be discussed.
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1        Q.   Now, when you look at the report,

2 Mr. Riffle, do you have the report there in front of

3 you?

4        A.   Yeah.

5        Q.   You will notice that there was some notes

6 taken by Mr. -- by Mr. Hostetler.  Do you see that?

7        A.   You mean this?

8        Q.   No.

9             MR. WRIGHT:  Excuse me just a moment,

10 your Honor, if I may.

11        A.   That's the only thing I got from them.

12        Q.   You have the signed version.  Well, all

13 right.  Let's try it this way, the -- when

14 Mr. Hostetler stopped you, you told him, did you not,

15 that you had a heart condition; is that right?

16        A.   I had a previous heart attack.

17        Q.   Okay.  And you indicate -- and why did

18 you -- why did you offer that up to Mr. Hostetler?

19 Why did you tell him that?

20        A.   We were discussing the seat belts.

21        Q.   Okay.

22        A.   And I told him that I regularly pull that

23 away from my neck, you know.  Sometimes I'll drive

24 holding it down like this for a little bit and then

25 let it snap up, if I think about it, you know.
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1        Q.   Okay.

2        A.   Lots of times when you spend 14 hours in

3 a vehicle, you know, you just -- you can't get --

4 first of all, you cannot get away with driving

5 without a seat belt, it's impossible, and the reason

6 why is when you go through scales, you don't know

7 where these guys -- not so much those guys, state

8 troopers or whatever, you don't know where they are

9 at.  That radio only does so good and you can only

10 listen to a CB so much, trust me.

11             In Memphis when you go across at that

12 scales, as you are pulling into them, they use

13 binoculars so they can see you from a far distance

14 away, so it doesn't pay to do this all the time.

15             MR. WRIGHT:  Your Honor, I believe he

16 answered my question.

17             THE EXAMINER:  We'll -- thank you.

18        Q.   But you did explain to Mr. Hostetler that

19 you had a heart condition, and it was because of that

20 heart condition that at least in your mind that

21 justified you wearing the belt in a modified fashion;

22 is that right?

23        A.   No, not at all.

24        Q.   Not at all.  What's wrong with that

25 statement?
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1        A.   I -- I felt some discomfort when it gets

2 into my neck like that.

3        Q.   Okay.

4        A.   So I pull it down.

5        Q.   Uh-huh.

6        A.   There was absolutely nothing to admit

7 because there is nothing to admit.  I was wearing the

8 seat belt.  I mean, I don't know what you want me to

9 say.  That's exactly what I had said to the lady I

10 talked to on the phone.  I mean, quite frankly one

11 part of being a man when you make a mistake, you

12 stand up and you own it.  I was guilty of speeding,

13 paid it immediately.  If you go back and look at my

14 record, you know, there's like two or three of those

15 in a 30-year period.  Please.

16        Q.   So it's -- basically it's your testimony

17 today that in your opinion there's no way on God's

18 green earth that Mr. Hostetler could have observed

19 you with or without your shoulder harness on in your

20 cab; is that your testimony?

21        A.   I will even go a step further.  I will

22 just say this, this is not an uncommon practice for

23 them to pull vehicles over -- a reason for them to

24 pull vehicles over to DOT them.

25        Q.   So are you saying that the stop was
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1 improper in some way?

2        A.   I'm just saying it's not an uncommon

3 practice.  Now, whether he's a good guy or bad guy I

4 couldn't tell you.  I will just say this, that I

5 honestly didn't have any problem with what he was

6 doing as far as DOTing them.  I think he would

7 probably --

8        Q.   Whether it was him or somebody else you,

9 of course, can't remember, right?

10        A.   It's been over a year almost -- or almost

11 a year.

12        Q.   Okay.

13        A.   So, you know, I mean --

14        Q.   That's fine, that's fine.

15        A.   I don't know if -- is that incriminating

16 that I don't like recognize the guy?

17             THE EXAMINER:  No, not at all.

18        Q.   Do you have any reason to believe that

19 Mr. -- Mr. Hostetler falsified anything in this

20 report?  Is the report accurate in your mind?

21        A.   No.

22        Q.   Okay.  Let's look at the report for just

23 a moment.  It shows where you were stopped.  This was

24 a roadside stop on I-77, correct?

25        A.   Yes.
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1        Q.   MilePost 103 or thereabouts; is that

2 right?

3        A.   I don't know.

4        Q.   You don't know that.  Okay.  Well, you

5 may not.  Your personal information that's listed on

6 there, is that correct?

7        A.   I would assume.

8        Q.   Well, take a look at it.  Is it?

9             THE EXAMINER:  Indicating your name,

10 license number, date of birth.

11        A.   Yeah.

12        Q.   Does it correctly indicate who you were

13 driving for, C.L. Richert Trucking Company?

14        A.   Yeah.

15        Q.   Does it correctly identify you were

16 hauling general freight?

17        A.   Yes.

18        Q.   Does it correctly identify the vehicle?

19        A.   Yes.

20        Q.   So basically the entire -- does it --

21 does the information at the top here, to the best of

22 your recollection, is that about right?  You said

23 9 o'clock.  It says 8:55 in the morning.  That's

24 pretty close, right?

25        A.   Right.



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

30

1        Q.   Okay.  So basically you are telling me

2 the entire report is correct except the violation; is

3 that right?

4        A.   Yeah.

5        Q.   Okay, okay.  That's fine.  You don't have

6 any reason to believe that Mr. Hostetler would

7 have -- I mean, he wasn't out to get you, was he?

8        A.   I would just say if you think this is

9 uncommon, you must not have handled very many of

10 these because seat belt tickets are written all the

11 time.  As a matter of fact, they are a tradeoff for

12 speeding violations all the time with state troopers,

13 all the time.

14             MR. WRIGHT:  Well, your Honor, I will

15 move to strike that.  I think that may be speculation

16 on his part.

17        Q.   But that aside --

18        A.   That's not speculation.

19             THE EXAMINER:  We will just leave that in

20 the record.

21        Q.   You have no reason to believe that --

22 that Mr. Hostetler was doing anything other than his

23 job that day; is that right?

24        A.   You know, I don't know what the guy was

25 thinking to tell you the truth.  I have no idea.
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1        Q.   Yet you know what state troopers do all

2 the time in terms of trading off seat belts for

3 speeding violations.

4        A.   Would you like an example?

5        Q.   I didn't ask for an example.  I will

6 withdraw the question.

7             THE EXAMINER:  Please withdraw that.  We

8 will consider that withdrawn.

9        Q.   One final question, again, I am back to

10 your letter, did I leave my copy of that up -- no,

11 no, you have it.  Again, when you -- when you made

12 the statement in this letter and here today that

13 Mr. Hostetler state -- made the statement, oh, you

14 are wearing your seat belt at the time he observed

15 you and would have said that, you had the lap belt

16 properly secured and that was it; is that correct?  I

17 believe that's what you testified.  I am just --

18        A.   When he opened the door and he got up on

19 the thing, he looked in and said, oh, you are wearing

20 your seat belt in a surprised kind of way I guess is

21 how you would say it like he was surprised that I was

22 wearing my seat belt.  That's the way I interpreted

23 that so.

24        Q.   That's wonderful recall on your part but

25 my question was at that point in time when he made
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1 that statement in a surprised fashion, he was

2 observing you with the lap belt on, the waist belt;

3 is that correct?

4        A.   Yeah, I would assume.

5             MR. WRIGHT:  Okay.  Thank you very much.

6 That's all the questions we have, your Honor.

7             THE EXAMINER:  We will go off the record

8 just for a moment.

9             (Discussion off the record.)

10             THE EXAMINER:  So, Mr. Wright, you have

11 indicated you have no further questions.

12             MR. WRIGHT:  I believe that's all we

13 have.  Thank you, Mr. Riffle.

14             THE EXAMINER:  All right.  Let's see,

15 let's see if I have any other questions myself.

16                         - - -

17                  REDIRECT EXAMINATION

18 By The Examiner:

19        Q.   Mr. Riffle, in Staff Exhibit 1, this

20 letter Mr. Wright had given you, aside from, you

21 know, you have written a comment about the officer's

22 remark, "oh, you are wearing your seat belt," you

23 have written in here also "he did not see shoulder

24 strap from road-which is black same color as shirt."

25 Can you elaborate on that?
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1        A.   Actually the shirt is blue.  It's Richert

2 Trucking.  It is a uniform basically.  It's a dark

3 blue, the color of the jeans.

4        Q.   You were wearing a dark blue uniform on

5 that day.

6        A.   Dark blue.  It's the -- there is actually

7 a dark blue shirt and there is a light blue.

8        Q.   So you are indicating from -- your

9 comments in this letter indicate then you feel that

10 was a factor as far as whether a shoulder strap could

11 be observed from outside of a vehicle.

12        A.   You can't see it.  Some vehicles you can

13 depending on what type of truck it is and what year

14 it is.  Some you cannot and this particular vehicle

15 you cannot.  And that's why I told everybody I talked

16 to when you go home, as you are looking at traffic,

17 observe.

18        Q.   And you are saying in this vehicle you

19 cannot because of what in particular?  What

20 characteristics of that vehicle would make it hard to

21 see?

22        A.   It depends on how big you are, how far

23 the seat is back.

24        Q.   I see.

25        A.   Depends on -- I have my window curtains
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1 strapped back like they are supposed to be, and it

2 depends on how big you are, how far back and, you

3 know, if it's a black on blue, that's hard to see

4 going by at 65 miles an hour.  I mean, you have to --

5 you have to actually look at that yourself which I

6 encourage you to do.

7        Q.   So what you are indicating then you

8 typically on this when -- in your work for Richert

9 you are typically wearing a uniform with a

10 dark-colored shirt.

11        A.   Yeah.

12        Q.   That's your standard outfit.

13        A.   Yeah.  Sometimes it varies.  Sometimes

14 it's just a blue dress shirt.

15        Q.   But that particular it was a dark shirt.

16        A.   Right.

17             THE EXAMINER:  I have no other questions

18 at this time.

19             MR. WRIGHT:  Your Honor, if I may.

20                         - - -

21                  RECROSS-EXAMINATION

22 By Mr. Wright:

23        Q.   So your testimony now is that --

24        A.   What do you mean now?

25        Q.   Your testimony, sir, now is that you --
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1 you backed off the sweeping statement that you can't

2 possibly see whether the person is wearing their

3 belt.  Your testimony now is that it's given this

4 particular kind of truck you are driving that makes

5 it more difficult.

6        A.   Are you kidding me?

7        Q.   Is that not what you just answered to the

8 Examiner's question?

9        A.   I was saying that it varies.  This is why

10 patrolman pull up beside you and they look up.  They

11 get right next to you and they look up.  This is not

12 something that can be observed from the side of the

13 road in certain trucks.  Certain trucks like it could

14 be, you know, a Peterbilt, a Kenworth, International,

15 it could be all different kinds of trucks.  It could

16 be a Kenworth.  You might be able to tell from 2000

17 to 2004.  You might be able to see that from a 2006

18 to a 2009 because it's a different body style.  You

19 may not.  I mean, it varies.  Mine's a 2000.  I

20 mean --

21        Q.   Just for the record too you indicated

22 some factors that might make it more difficult to see

23 into the cab.  You do not have tinted windows; is

24 that right?

25        A.   I believe there is some type of tint on
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1 them.  It's not -- it's legal tint.  It's not dark

2 tint.

3        Q.   And, again, that's not been -- that's --

4 this is the first time that you have mentioned that

5 in this case; is that right?  Just like it's the

6 first time that the sun came up as an issue; am I

7 correct?

8        A.   I kind of don't like what you are

9 implying.  This is the fist time I was ever asked.

10 The lady who interviewed me the first time for lack

11 of a better way to put it kind of did a lousy job

12 and, you know --

13        Q.   Well, that aside, I mean, your

14 comments -- your personal opinions aside you

15 understood when you called in that was an opportunity

16 for you to present your side of the story and that's,

17 in fact, what you did; is that correct?

18        A.   Well, honestly I never spend any time in

19 courtrooms or in hearings like this, so I'm not

20 familiar with the sneaky stuff that goes on.

21        Q.   Nothing sneaky here.

22        A.   I can tell you that's bull right there.

23             MR. WRIGHT:  Well, we're done, your

24 Honor, we're done.

25             THE EXAMINER:  Mr. Riffle, I may have
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1 further questions later, but I don't have any right

2 now.

3             THE WITNESS:  My truck is gray, and the

4 interior is a dark gray.

5             THE EXAMINER:  Okay.

6             THE WITNESS:  Other than that on a day

7 cab which is a single cab with an open back window

8 where the light comes through the back window --

9             THE EXAMINER:  Sleeper --

10             THE WITNESS:  -- there is more light so

11 you can see.  It varies.

12             THE EXAMINER:  All right.  Thank you.

13 You can take your seat.

14             And let's see, Mr. Wright, do you wish to

15 call your first witness?

16             MR. WRIGHT:  Yes.  We would call Doug

17 Hostetler at this time, your Honor.

18             (Witness sworn.)

19             THE EXAMINER:  Please take a seat and I

20 am sure, Mr. Wright, you will have questions for your

21 witness.

22             MR. WRIGHT:  Yes, I will.

23                         - - -

24

25
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1                  DOUGLAS W. HOSTETLER

2 being first duly sworn, as prescribed by law, was

3 examined and testified as follows:

4                   DIRECT EXAMINATION

5 By Mr. Wright:

6        Q.   Good morning, Doug.

7        A.   Good morning.

8        Q.   Would you please state your name for the

9 record.

10        A.   Douglas W. Hostetler, H-O-S-T-E-T-L-E-R.

11        Q.   And what is your position, Mr. Hostetler?

12 Is it Hostetler or Hostetler?

13        A.   Hostetler.  Close enough.

14        Q.   Okay.  Thank you.  Sorry about that.

15        A.   Motor carrier enforcement inspector

16 employed by the Ohio State Highway Patrol and

17 assigned out of the Massillon District Headquarters,

18 State Route 172 in Massillon, Ohio.

19        Q.   And how long have you been doing that?

20        A.   I have been a DOT motor carrier inspector

21 ever since 2003.

22        Q.   Prior experience?

23        A.   1982 to 1986, I was a patrol deputy for

24 the Holmes County Sheriff's Department, road patrol,

25 traffic crash investigation, motor -- motor vehicle
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1 law enforcement, and criminal, general criminal

2 investigations.  From 1986 to 2003, I was a

3 dispatcher for the Ohio State Highway Patrol assigned

4 to the Wooster patrol post.

5        Q.   Any particular training that you have had

6 over the years for these kinds of positions,

7 particularly the position you are in now?

8        A.   The position I am -- I have now I

9 attended approximately six weeks of training at the

10 Ohio State Highway Patrol Academy consisting in the

11 North American Standard Level 1 training which is the

12 Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, to

13 understand those, be trained on those, hours of

14 service, equipment safety regulations, also

15 continuing education and schools on hazardous

16 material including cargo tanks, bulk shipments,

17 non-bulk shipments, hazardous materials, hours of

18 service for the training for the PUCO for just

19 jurisdictional training in regards to my job, of

20 course, training as a dispatcher prior with the

21 highway patrol, and periodic in-service training

22 annually for updates.  Holmes County Sheriff's

23 Department I was certified as a peace officer for the

24 state of Ohio, attended Coshocton County Sheriff's

25 Department Training Academy and Police Officer
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1 Training.

2        Q.   Fair to say you have been around the

3 block a few times in terms of stopping vehicles?

4        A.   Yes, sir.

5        Q.   And you've probably grown over the years

6 accustomed to the tricks of the trade.

7        A.   Yes, sir.

8        Q.   Okay.  Now, in this particular instance

9 you performed an inspection; is that correct?

10        A.   Yes.

11        Q.   And I would like to direct your attention

12 to what we've marked as Staff Exhibit No. 2.  Do you

13 have that in front of you, sir?

14        A.   Yes, sir.

15        Q.   Would you identify what that is, please.

16        A.   That is a copy of my inspection that I

17 initiated back on August 18 of 2009 and downloaded to

18 the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio with my

19 subsequent findings.

20        Q.   Okay.  And that would have been performed

21 back in August -- on August 18, 2009?

22        A.   Yes, sir.

23        Q.   Now, this -- this inspection took place

24 on I-77 northbound; is that right?

25        A.   That's correct.



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

41

1        Q.   Is this an area you are familiar with?

2        A.   Yes, sir.

3        Q.   Could you please elaborate a little bit

4 on that.

5        A.   It's part of a multi-county area that I

6 am assigned in my district.  I on average work that a

7 day or two a week.  Interstate 77 is where I spend

8 the majority of my time when I am assigned to work

9 Stark County due to the increased amount of truck

10 traffic and some of the areas that have ease for

11 visible violations.

12        Q.   Now, in this particular instance -- well,

13 strike that.

14             You've heard testimony from Mr. Riffle

15 that it was a bright, sunny day.  Assume for me for

16 purposes of this next question that that was the

17 case, all right?

18        A.   Okay.

19        Q.   Would that impair -- tend to impair your

20 vision?

21        A.   No.  That enhanced what I do.

22        Q.   Could you speak up?

23        A.   I'm enhanced.  The light in this

24 particular instance when I patrol Interstate 77

25 particularly in the mornings I work northbound
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1 traffic because the rising sun illuminates the cab

2 area of the trucks and increases visibility of the

3 driver.

4        Q.   It would actually be hitting the truck

5 from the passenger side, wouldn't it?

6        A.   Yes, sir.

7        Q.   So it's your testimony then that actually

8 would enhance the view of the cab?

9        A.   Yes, sir.

10        Q.   And, again, this was a northbound

11 vehicle.

12        A.   Yes, sir.

13             THE EXAMINER:  Mr. Riffle, if you have

14 comments or questions, you can do so after Mr. Wright

15 is finished with his questioning.  I didn't know if

16 you wanted to speak up now.  Just wait until

17 Mr. Wright is finished and you can speak up.

18             MR. WRIGHT:  Yeah.

19        Q.   Now, according to your report you were

20 stationary at a crossover; is that right?

21        A.   Yes, sir.

22        Q.   Any particular reason why you were at

23 that location?

24        A.   There is a crossover south of the 103 I

25 use when I sit stationary.  A couple of things that's
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1 unique about that, it's elevated where you can look

2 down into the cab area of a truck.

3             THE EXAMINER:  Crossover, you mean an

4 exchange of exits and entrances and so forth?

5             THE WITNESS:  No, little dirt paths that

6 are in between, sometimes they are paved, and you

7 will see the no U-turn red signs.

8             THE EXAMINER:  I see, I see.

9             THE WITNESS:  Commonly you see troopers

10 or us sitting stationary and watching traffic.

11             THE EXAMINER:  All right.

12        A.   This particular crossover that morning

13 and the reason I select that one it's elevated.

14 Interstate 77 is actually higher southbound than the

15 eastbound side, and the transition crossover there, I

16 sit in there facing watching the northbound traffic.

17 And the reason I like it is because you're up and you

18 can see over any obstacles in the cab and you have

19 the morning sunshine illuminating.  It makes an

20 enhanced area to look for seat belt violations.

21        Q.   Now -- now, on this particular day, where

22 would you have been in your duty stretch on this

23 particular day?  What time would you have actually

24 started?

25        A.   I started 7 a.m. in the morning and this
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1 was conducted at 8:55 a.m., so I am a little less

2 than two hours into my shift.

3        Q.   So fair to say you are still pretty fresh

4 and alert --

5        A.   Yes, sir.

6        Q.   -- at that point in time.  Okay.  All

7 right.  Now, so you -- you observed Mr. Riffle's

8 truck go by.  What happened after that?

9        A.   I pulled out of the crossover.

10        Q.   I'm sorry.  What -- what did you observe

11 as his truck passed?

12        A.   I observed his truck northbound.  As he

13 passed, I could see him driving the truck, operating

14 the truck.  I could see his upper torso.  At that

15 time I made an observation there was no belt visible,

16 and I pulled out of the crossover and initiated the

17 traffic stop.

18        Q.   What color shirt did you observe

19 Mr. Riffle wearing that day?

20        A.   He was wearing a white shirt.

21        Q.   A white shirt.  A white shirt, is it your

22 testimony that -- am I correct that the belt was a

23 darker color, a black color?

24        A.   Yes.  It was a black belt.

25        Q.   That would present quite a contract,
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1 wouldn't it?

2        A.   Yes, sir.

3        Q.   And is it your opinion that from where

4 you were sitting at the enhanced location, this

5 cutover -- crossover -- crossover?  Cutover?

6        A.   Either one.

7        Q.   Okay.  That that's a contrast that would

8 have been easily visible by you?

9        A.   It's an extreme contrast, yes.

10        Q.   Okay.  Now, so you observed Mr. Riffle go

11 by.  You noticed -- you could see no shoulder strap

12 at all; is that right?

13        A.   There was no belt shoulder strap present

14 when he drove by.

15        Q.   And the seat belt assembly in this truck

16 included both, I assume.

17        A.   The assembly is, yes.  This truck was

18 equipped with a lap-shoulder combination.  It's

19 custom in all commercial motor vehicles of recent

20 models.

21        Q.   Okay.  All right.  So after making that

22 observation, what did you do next?

23        A.   Pulled out of the crossover, proceeded

24 northbound, pursued and caught up with Mr. Riffle,

25 initiated a traffic stop.  As he testified to, he
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1 pulled off in the off ramp and conducted an

2 inspection as a result of that.

3        Q.   Do you recall whether or not Mr. -- was

4 there anything about the tractor itself, the cab,

5 that would have impaired your visibility?

6        A.   No.

7        Q.   Tinted windows?  Dirty windows?  Any of

8 that sort of thing?

9        A.   No.  It was obvious I could see his shirt

10 and lack of his belt.

11        Q.   And the sun --

12        A.   Illuminates the interior.

13        Q.   The direction of the sun at that time of

14 the morning would have illuminated the cap even more?

15        A.   Yes, sir.

16        Q.   All right.  So you pulled Mr. Riffle

17 over; is that right?

18        A.   Yes, sir.

19        Q.   And you would have approached -- I assume

20 this was a roadside.

21        A.   Yes, sir.

22        Q.   So you would have approached from the

23 passenger side for safety purposes; is that right?

24        A.   That's correct, yes, sir.

25        Q.   Okay.  Now, could you explain what your
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1 mode of operation is, you know, what you would have

2 done and how you -- how you typically operate as you

3 approach the truck?

4        A.   What I do I walk up on the passenger side

5 of the truck almost 100 percent of the time,

6 sometimes there would be a guardrail, I would have to

7 go to the driver's side.  This particular area is a

8 safe way to go to the passenger side away from the

9 traffic.  I always walk up to the truck, either tap

10 on the door or ask if it's okay to open the door.  I

11 treat this as one's residence because they live in

12 their truck and I wouldn't walk into your front room

13 and I certainly wouldn't his either.  I asked him to

14 open the door, if it was okay to open the door.  I

15 don't recall the three thing, but it's been a long

16 time.

17        Q.   I'm sorry.  You don't recall the what?

18        A.   The three attempts to get in.  I don't

19 recall that particular as testified to, but I do

20 remember the door was then opened, and I talked to

21 the driver, explained to him I was going to do a DOT

22 inspection, the reason for stop.

23        Q.   So one of the first things you would have

24 told the driver would be the reason for the stop?

25        A.   First thing is always a greeting, good
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1 morning or how are you doing, and then explain I am

2 going to conduct a DOT inspection, the reason why I

3 observed this violation.

4        Q.   And the violation as you would have

5 explained it to Mr. Riffle at that time would be

6 consistent with what you wrote in your report?

7        A.   Yes, sir.

8        Q.   Okay.  Now, we'll talk a minute -- in a

9 minute about the violation.  Mr. Riffle has -- wrote

10 a letter requesting a conference, and he testified

11 here this morning that when -- when the door was open

12 and you first observed him in the cab, that you may

13 have stated in a surprised way that, oh, you do have

14 your seat belt on.  Do you remember saying that?

15        A.   I can't recall if that was the exact

16 wording.  It's a possibility but I can't say for

17 certain that I made that specific comment as regards

18 to his waist belt.

19        Q.   Okay.  Is it fair to say that if you did

20 say that, it would have been -- it would have been

21 based on what you observed at that time.

22        A.   Yes.

23        Q.   And what you observed at that time was

24 what?

25        A.   That he was wearing his lap belt.
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1        Q.   Okay.  Do you recall where the shoulder

2 harness was?

3        A.   It wasn't present across his chest.

4 That's the only thing --

5        Q.   Okay, okay.

6        A.   -- I can recall.

7        Q.   Okay.  And, again, one of the first

8 things you would have done after the greetings and

9 everything you would have pointed out to him the

10 reason for the stop.

11        A.   Yes, sir.

12        Q.   Okay.  Did he -- did he question you or

13 argue with you at all about that?

14        A.   No.  He didn't argue.  He explained to me

15 the reason he didn't have his shoulder belt on was

16 that he had a heart condition and it irritated that.

17 At that time I asked him if he had a doctor's excuse

18 or anything that would -- an exception to the

19 requirements of wearing your shoulder belt.

20        Q.   And did he produce any paperwork?

21        A.   No.  He said he had none.

22        Q.   Okay.  And that's exactly what you wrote

23 in your report in the comments, is it not?

24        A.   That's correct.

25        Q.   Now, it's important that I want to make
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1 sure I understand this.  Of course, you confirmed at

2 that point the color shirt that Mr. Riffle had on and

3 again --

4        A.   Yes.

5        Q.   -- you noted it was --

6        A.   It was white, a white sleeveless.

7        Q.   White T-shirt.

8        A.   White sleeveless T-shirt.

9        Q.   Now, do you recall -- your report

10 indicates when -- "when stopped the driver stated he

11 wears his shoulder belt off to the side because of a

12 heart condition."  Do you know what -- when you say

13 off to the side, you're meaning at some point other

14 than over the shoulder itself?

15        A.   Right.  When it's -- I always note in my

16 notes for any violation like this what the driver's

17 response is.  And he indicated he wears it and he

18 motions off to his side.  He wears it due to his

19 heart condition.

20        Q.   Well, when you say off to the side --

21        A.   Not present --

22        Q.   Not -- okay.

23             THE EXAMINER:  You mean across the chest.

24             THE WITNESS:  Not across the sheet.

25             THE EXAMINER:  Over the shoulder.
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1             THE WITNESS:  Off the side of his body,

2 off of his torso.

3        Q.   Okay.  Now, I would like -- and, again,

4 that would have been the reason that he gave you

5 which prompted the next question, can you show me

6 some medical paperwork to that effect.

7        A.   Yes, sir.

8        Q.   Okay.  Seat belt exceptions are possible,

9 aren't they?

10        A.   Yes, sir.

11        Q.   One has to provide -- one has to apply

12 for those, don't they?

13        A.   Yes, sir.

14        Q.   Okay.  And if one applies for those, they

15 are required to carry paperwork supporting the

16 exception around with them, are they not?

17        A.   That's correct.

18        Q.   Okay.

19             THE EXAMINER:  Excuse me, Mr. Hostetler.

20 The application would be made at a Federal Department

21 of Transportation?

22             THE WITNESS:  No.  We honor any doctor's

23 written excuse, and I instructed him if this is an

24 ongoing issue, he should go check with his doctor and

25 get something on a doctor's letterhead.
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1             THE EXAMINER:  So you would rely on what

2 a physician had written --

3             THE WITNESS:  Yes, sir.

4             THE EXAMINER:  -- had there been any such

5 paperwork there.

6             THE WITNESS:  Yeah.  If there is any

7 doubt whatsoever, it's honored.

8             THE EXAMINER:  All right.  Thank you.

9             Mr. Wright.

10        Q.   But we didn't have anything in this case.

11        A.   No documents.

12        Q.   Now, Mr. -- Mr. Hostetler, do you -- I

13 would like to direct your attention to -- well, under

14 your report the violation that was for which

15 Mr. Riffle was cited was 49 CFR 392.16; is that

16 right?

17        A.   That's correct.

18        Q.   Being -- being out in the field I assume

19 you are pretty familiar with this regulation?

20        A.   Yes, sir.

21             MR. WRIGHT:  It's very short, your Honor.

22 I am going to ask him if he could read it into the

23 record.

24        Q.   Could you do so, sir.

25        A.   Yes.  392.16, "A commercial motor vehicle
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1 which has a seat belt assembly installed at the

2 driver's seat shall not be driven unless the driver

3 has properly restrained him or herself with the seat

4 belt assembly."

5        Q.   Okay.  A couple elements of the

6 regulation, seat belt assembly, is it your

7 understanding that that refers to -- that would refer

8 to both the lap belt and the shoulder harness?

9        A.   Yes, sir.

10        Q.   And is it your understanding that this

11 regulation requires both to be used properly?

12        A.   Yes, sir.

13        Q.   Is it your opinion that if they are not

14 both used properly, that the violation -- that the

15 regulation is -- is not -- excuse me.  Is it your

16 opinion, sir, that if both are not being used

17 properly, that the driver is not properly secured as

18 required under this regulation?

19        A.   That's correct.  He is in violation of

20 that regulation.

21        Q.   Based on the facts and circumstances as

22 you found them, you obviously concluded that that --

23 that Mr. Riffle was not properly secured under this

24 regulation; is that right?

25        A.   That's correct.
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1        Q.   Could you again briefly explain why that

2 was.

3        A.   For the lack of use or presence of a

4 shoulder strap, that portion of his assembly was not

5 employed at the time of the violation.

6        Q.   It was not being worn properly across the

7 chest on the shoulder.

8        A.   Yes, sir.  It was not on his torso.  It

9 was not visible.

10        Q.   Okay.  Is physical comfort an excuse for

11 not doing that?

12        A.   No, sir.

13        Q.   Does the regulation provide any -- any

14 exception?

15        A.   No, sir.

16        Q.   And, again, not to beat a dead horse but

17 there's absolutely no question in your mind as we

18 stand here today -- well, strike that.

19             Your report was prepared on the day of

20 inspection, correct?

21        A.   That's correct.

22        Q.   In fact, it would have been prepared

23 right after you completed your inspection; is that

24 right?

25        A.   Yes.
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1        Q.   And that provides a contemporaneous

2 account of what you observed, does it not?

3        A.   That's correct.

4        Q.   And that's very helpful when you have to

5 deal with something a year later.

6        A.   Yes, sir.

7        Q.   And you have probably done hundreds of

8 inspections since then, haven't you?

9        A.   Yes.

10        Q.   Probably a few seat belts.

11        A.   Yes, sir.

12        Q.   And once you generate that report do you

13 share that with the driver?

14        A.   Yes, sir.  I print out a copy of the

15 report and take it up to the driver.

16        Q.   Okay.  Did you do that in this instance?

17        A.   Yes, sir.

18        Q.   And what -- how would you have interacted

19 with Mr. Riffle at that point?

20        A.   I would physically carry the report up to

21 the driver.  I hand them this, and I go over every

22 violation that my inspections have found, this

23 particular one only had one, as a second stop check

24 just to -- I always read the violation out loud to

25 the driver in case there is any type of typo where
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1 left was typed when I meant right.  I will be right

2 back with a corrected copy.  I read off the violation

3 to the driver, explained to him the process he had as

4 to turn that into his company immediately or fax it

5 to them.  I always draw an arrow as to the address of

6 the Commission where they are to mail it back in.

7 Also have the driver sign the bottom acknowledging

8 that I have explained to him to turn that into his

9 company.

10        Q.   And would you have made that -- gone

11 through that explanation with Mr. Riffle?

12        A.   I go through that with every stop.  Yes,

13 sir, I did.

14        Q.   Okay.  So there was no question in your

15 mind that he understood why he had been stopped and

16 what he was being cited for?

17        A.   That's correct.

18        Q.   Okay.  Did you ever observe him -- before

19 he left did you ever observe him actually engage the

20 seat belt assembly properly?

21        A.   I don't recall him placing it back on,

22 but he remained there as most drivers do for a few

23 minutes after the contact and probably caught up on

24 his logbook.  I don't know if he did that day.

25 That's common for drivers to do that, remain a minute
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1 to 5 minutes and then pull back out on the highway.

2        Q.   Okay.  When you wrote the report and

3 specifically the notes -- well, let me refer you to

4 the inspection notes section of the report.  Do you

5 see that?

6        A.   Yes, sir.

7        Q.   You said "when stopped the driver stated

8 he wears his shoulder belt off to the side because of

9 a heart condition."

10        A.   That's correct.

11        Q.   Did you take that as an admission?

12        A.   As an explanation why it wasn't being

13 properly worn, yes.

14        Q.   And Mr. Riffle's statement would have

15 been entirely consistent with what you observed as

16 you drove by --

17        A.   Yes, sir.

18        Q.   -- is that right?

19        A.   Yes.

20        Q.   Okay.  All right.  Is there any question

21 in your mind -- and I know we are going back a year

22 but is there any doubt in your mind about what

23 that -- what you saw that day is what you recorded

24 minutes later in your report?  Are they one and the

25 same?
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1        A.   Yes, sir.

2        Q.   So it would be your testimony that your

3 report is absolutely true and accurate and depicts

4 what you actually observed firsthand on --

5        A.   Yes, sir.

6        Q.   -- that day?

7        A.   That's correct.

8        Q.   Okay.

9             MR. WRIGHT:  Could I have just a moment,

10 your Honor?

11             THE EXAMINER:  Yes.

12        Q.   I'm sorry if I am repeating myself but,

13 again, do you have a copy of --

14        A.   Yes, sir, I do.

15        Q.   -- of the letter Staff Exhibit No. 1?

16 This is Mr. Riffle's request for conference.  Again,

17 you don't recall making the statement, oh, I see you

18 are wearing a seat belt; is that your testimony?

19        A.   I don't recall making that specific

20 statement.

21        Q.   Okay.  If you had made that statement

22 though, that would have been based upon your

23 observation at that time; is that right?

24        A.   That's correct.

25        Q.   And, again, at that time all you saw was
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1 the waist belt --

2        A.   Waist belt.

3        Q.   -- portion of the assembly as opposed to

4 the entire seat belt assembly --

5        A.   That's correct.

6        Q.   -- being utilized?

7        A.   Yes, sir, that's correct.

8        Q.   Okay.  You don't know Mr. Riffle

9 personally, do you?

10        A.   No.

11        Q.   You wouldn't have written something up

12 unless you believed it to be absolutely true, would

13 you?

14        A.   No.

15             MR. WRIGHT:  One moment, your Honor.

16        Q.   I suppose I ought to ask, it should go

17 without saying, you were actually the person who

18 stopped Mr. Riffle on that day and performed this

19 inspection?

20        A.   Yes, sir, I was.

21        Q.   Okay.  And, again, to the extent the sun

22 was a factor that day, it was only in a positive way.

23        A.   Yes.

24        Q.   It enhanced your view inside the cab.

25        A.   Yes, that's correct.
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1             MR. WRIGHT:  Okay.  That's all I have.

2 Thank you.

3             THE EXAMINER:  Thank you, Mr. Wright.

4             Mr. Riffle, do you have any questions for

5 the witness?

6             MR. RIFFLE:  Yeah.

7                         - - -

8                   CROSS-EXAMINATION

9 By Mr. Riffle:

10        Q.   You say the sun enhanced your vision.

11        A.   Yes, sir.

12        Q.   I don't know, does looking in the sun,

13 that enhances people's vision?

14        A.   I was looking in your cab not into the

15 sun, sir.

16        Q.   Because I've never heard that.  I assume

17 people are facing east and looking into the sun --

18             MR. WRIGHT:  We are testifying now, your

19 Honor.  If he has a question, that's fine.

20             THE EXAMINER:  Just limit yourself to

21 questions right now.

22             MR. RIFFLE:  Okay.  I was just a little

23 confused the sun enhances somebody's vision.

24             THE EXAMINER:  Do you have any additional

25 questions?
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1             MR. RIFFLE:  Yeah.

2        Q.   You say the middle of the road is an

3 elevated level.

4        A.   Yes, sir.

5        Q.   Okay.  Is that normal because --

6        A.   That's the contour of that particular

7 route.  I select an elevated position.

8        Q.   So the middle of that road is higher than

9 the roads?

10        A.   The interstate was built on a hillside,

11 and as it's tapering from the southbound lanes, it

12 tapers downhill to the northbound lane and that

13 crossover cuts in between, so as the contour of the

14 land goes, as I cross over out of the crossover, you

15 are actually heading downhill onto 77.

16        Q.   So this side is higher or lower or the

17 northbound is higher or lower?

18        A.   You were passing by me lower than what I

19 am sitting on the hill.

20        Q.   Oh, okay.  Because I didn't see that.

21        A.   Into your truck.

22        Q.   Also the white shirt, you say you saw me

23 wearing a white shirt?

24        A.   Yes, sir.

25        Q.   Okay.  Do you have video in your cruiser?
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1        A.   No, sir.

2        Q.   What did the white shirt say?

3        A.   It was a plain white shirt.

4        Q.   It didn't say anything?

5        A.   No, sir.  I make notes.  If you wear a

6 company shirt, that's listed as a company shirt.

7 It's been my experience that sometimes comes to be

8 stipulated.

9             MR. RIFFLE:  The only thing I can offer

10 with that my boss, you know, will tell you that they

11 have never ever seen me in a white shirt.

12             THE EXAMINER:  Again, if you could just

13 limit yourself to questions.

14             MR. WRIGHT:  We would ask that comment be

15 stricken from the record.

16             THE EXAMINER:  That will be stricken.

17             MR. WRIGHT:  There is no evidence

18 presented on that.

19             THE EXAMINER:  We'll strike that.

20        Q.   You said you had -- you had no trouble

21 getting into the truck?

22        A.   I don't recall having a problem.  You

23 were concerned about me being upset.  I don't recall

24 that being an issue at all.  You were polite and very

25 courteous at the time.  There were no obstacles in
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1 the course of this inspection.

2        Q.   The electric door lock, you couldn't get

3 it open.

4        A.   No.  I open thousands of doors a year.

5 One from another it doesn't really matter.

6        Q.   And also you said that you instructed me

7 at the end of your testimony -- you instructed me at

8 the end that you -- that you explained to me the seat

9 belt violation or whatever.  My recollection of that

10 was he just handed me the paper.

11             THE EXAMINER:  Do you have a question for

12 him, Mr. Riffle?

13        Q.   That's his testimony and you don't recall

14 that at all.  State of Ohio you have to call a police

15 officer or state trooper to write you a ticket.

16             MR. WRIGHT:  Your Honor, we are into

17 testimony now.

18             THE EXAMINER:  Do you have any particular

19 question about what was done when you were handed the

20 inspection report?

21             MR. RIFFLE:  He -- at that time he stated

22 that he was giving me a seat belt violation which no

23 trooper came, so I figured it was a warning.

24             THE EXAMINER:  But okay.  Did you have a

25 question about, you know, any of his statements



Proceedings

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614) 224-9481

64

1 concerning giving you the --

2             MR. RIFFLE:  Just I don't agree with any

3 of them.

4             THE EXAMINER:  Mr. Hostetler, when you

5 gave Mr. Riffle the inspection report and you say you

6 explained the violations, did he have any

7 disagreement with what you had written, any

8 disagreement with what you were saying the violation

9 consisted of?

10             THE WITNESS:  No disagreement, he went to

11 explain the reason I have it off to the side I have a

12 heart condition.  The option is get ahold of your

13 doctor and they will waive that.

14             THE EXAMINER:  And at that point in time

15 he did not have anything from a physician.

16             THE WITNESS:  No.  That was it.

17             THE EXAMINER:  All right.  Mr. Riffle,

18 any additional questions?

19             MR. RIFFLE:  What good would it do?

20 Seriously.

21             THE EXAMINER:  I'm sorry?

22             MR. RIFFLE:  What good would it do?

23             THE EXAMINER:  You are free to ask if you

24 have any more.

25             MR. RIFFLE:  No.
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1             MR. WRIGHT:  May I ask one question to

2 follow up on something you just asked?

3                         - - -

4                  REDIRECT EXAMINATION

5 By Mr. Wright:

6        Q.   Just so we are very clear you cited

7 Mr. Riffle not for -- not -- you did not cite

8 Mr. Riffle for not wearing his seat belt.  You cited

9 him for not wearing the assembly, seat belt assembly,

10 properly; is that accurate?

11        A.   I listed -- yes, that is accurately

12 listed on here.  You will see it says seat belt while

13 operating commercial vehicle.  That is a populated

14 field.  When you enter your violation code, that pops

15 up, computer-generated, and I try to customize it,

16 write "properly" going on what he's told me.  I know

17 it wasn't visible and I have no reason to dispute

18 what he told me that day that he wears his lap and

19 shoulder off to the side, so I will give him that,

20 but it wasn't being properly worn.

21        Q.   As per the regulations.

22        A.   Yes, sir.

23        Q.   It refers to the use of the assembly

24 properly.

25        A.   Yes, sir, yes.
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1             MR. WRIGHT:  Okay.  Thank you.

2             THE EXAMINER:  All right.  Mr. Wright,

3 thank you, you have no more questions?

4             MR. WRIGHT:  No more questions.

5             THE EXAMINER:  Mr. Hostetler, thank you.

6             And do you have an additional witness,

7 Mr. Wright?

8             MR. WRIGHT:  We do, your Honor, and I

9 think this one will hopefully be very brief.

10             THE EXAMINER:  If you would like to take

11 the witness stand, please.

12             MR. WRIGHT:  Mr. Canty.

13             (Witness sworn.)

14             THE EXAMINER:  Mr. Wright.

15             MR. WRIGHT:  Thank you, your Honor.

16                         - - -

17                     JOHN J. CANTY

18 being first duly sworn, as prescribed by law, was

19 examined and testified as follows:

20                   DIRECT EXAMINATION

21 By Mr. Wright:

22        Q.   Good morning.  Would you please state

23 your name full name for the record.

24        A.   Yes, John J. Canty, C-A-N-T-Y.

25        Q.   Mr. Canty, what is your position at the
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1 Commission?

2        A.   I am the Assistant Chief of the

3 Compliance Division at the Public Utilities

4 Commission of Ohio.

5        Q.   And in that position you -- I assume you

6 have numerous opportunities to be -- to either derive

7 assessments for civil forfeitures or have other

8 people do that under your direction; is that fair?

9        A.   That's correct.

10        Q.   And in this case there was a civil

11 forfeiture assessed; is that right?

12        A.   Yes, there was.

13        Q.   And I believe it was in the amount of

14 $100; is that correct?

15        A.   That is correct.

16        Q.   Is it your testimony that that is the

17 standard fine for a seat belt violation of this type?

18        A.   Yes.  That's -- $100 is the standard

19 dollar amount, standard fine, for a seat belt

20 violation.

21        Q.   It would have been the same for anybody

22 else.

23        A.   Absolutely.

24             MR. WRIGHT:  Okay.  That's all the

25 questions we have, your Honor.  Thank you.
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1             THE EXAMINER:  Mr. Riffle, do you have

2 any questions concerning the dollar amount of the

3 violation?  None?

4             MR. RIFFLE:  What good would it do?

5             THE EXAMINER:  Well, again, you have no

6 questions about that, correct?

7             Okay.  All right.  Mr. Canty, thank you

8 for your testimony.  We will go off the record for a

9 moment.

10             (Discussion off the record.)

11             THE EXAMINER:  After some discussion,

12 staff will be evaluating whether to prepare a brief.

13 If so, it will be submitted no later than July 7 of

14 this year, and if staff determines before that time

15 it will not submit a brief, they will be filing

16 something to indicate that.  And Mr. Riffle has

17 stated that he apparently will not be filing a brief

18 because he has already stated that he could.

19             MR. WRIGHT:  And just so we are clear,

20 your Honor, if there is a statement or brief filed,

21 that is -- that must be consistent with the evidence

22 that has been taken at this time.  We are not

23 permitted to introduce anything new.

24             THE EXAMINER:  Again, it would just

25 summarize what was brought forward today, what was
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1 stated today.

2             MR. WRIGHT:  Okay.

3             THE EXAMINER:  If there are no further

4 questions by anyone?

5             Okay.  In that case our hearing is

6 adjourned.  Thank you.

7             (Thereupon, the hearing was concluded at

8 11:13 a.m.)

9                         - - -

10                      CERTIFICATE
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